Galt Ocean Drive and BCT2 messages

1 of 2 messages

On Apr 30, 2018, at 8:01 PM, Pio R. leraci
<pior@bellsouth.net<mailto:pior@bellsouth.net>> wrote:

Dear Mr Garling,

Thank you for your message.

We anxiously await May 7th!
Hopefully, we can now anticipate
repairs to the damage caused by the
buses.

Best Regards,

Pio R. leraci, CIPS, LCAM

International Property

Investments, Corp.

2455 E. Sunrise Blvd. #504

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304

954.489.9430 Office

954.489.9330 Fax

954.347.5500 Mobile
pior@bellsouth.net<mailto:pior@bellsouth.net>
www.IPIProperties.com<http://www.ipiproperties.com/>

From: Garling, Tim [mailto: TGARLING@broward.org]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:25 PM

To: 'pior@bellsouth.net<mailto:pior@bellsouth.net>'
<pior@bellsouth.net<mailto:pior@bellsouth.net>>
Subject: Galt Ocean Drive and BCT

Mr. leraci:

| wanted to give you an update on the move of the BCT buses that have been laying
over on Galt Ocean Drive. Effective next Monday, May 7th, 2018, all BCT layover
buses currently using the bus pull-in at BCT bus stop #3900 southbound on Galt Ocean
Drive will be relocated to new layover locations on A1A. In addition, we will also be
removing that bus pull-in location as a BCT bus stop and the bus stop sign will be
removed.

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call. Thank you for your
patience on this matter.
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Tim Garling (954-357-8424)

Tim Garling

Deputy Director

Broward County Transportation Department

1 North University Drive, Suite 3100A, Plantation, FL 33324
Phone: 954-357-8424

Fax: 954-357-8305
www.broward.org/bct<http://www.broward.org/bct>

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or
officials are public records, available to any person upon request, absent an exemption.
Therefore, any e-mail message to or from the County, inclusive of e-mail addresses
contained therein, may be subject to public disclosure.
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